

















Jeff Watson

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 1:04 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Fw: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Larry Browne stated below that it is not within town ditch area?

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@Xkvalley.com

From: LARRY BROWNE

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 12:13 PM
To: Cruse & Associates

Subject: Re: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

ChuckDickin prelim plat SP-09-00013 is not in E.W.C. service area. Check with Jeff Brunson @ 962-2840.

Larry Browne E.W.C.

From: Cruse & Associates <cruseandassoc@kvalley.com>
To: Larry Brown <eburgwater@yahoo.com>

Cc: Jeff Watson <jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 9:56 AM

Subject: Fw: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

Larry

It has been a while but thought Scott Repp met with you regarding the former Fiorito properties. | believe there are no
water rights for this property but could you please review the attached short plat and contact me back if you need us to
address any requirements or contact Jeff Watson to let him know this application can proceed.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@Xkvalley.com

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2013 9:31 AM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'

Subject: RE: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft




Working on this now... did a search both paper and email and cannot find any thing from Larry Browne (Condition #0) for
irrigation.. if he has signed off on this do you have a copy?

Jetfrey A.Watson

Planner Il

Kittitas Countq Public Works Communitu Development Services
411 North Ruby

Fllensburg WA 08026

jeffwatson@cokittitas.wa.us

509-935-8274

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Monday, February 11, 2013 10:46 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

Have you had a chance to complete findings?

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@Xkvalley.com

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2013 10:48 AM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'

Subject: RE: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

Done..T11 try to get findings out soon. [ still have a lot of pendings. Any other tax applications you know of? they 1
probably certify the tax roll soon.

Jetfrey A.Watson

PlannerII

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellens]ourg WA 089026

jeffwatson@cokittitaswa.us

509-9335-8274

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2013 2:39 PM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

Jeff

Based on my notes this short plat was just waiting for taxes to be current which finally happened last week. Could you try
to get this out ASAP as | think taxes for next year will be due in the next 2 weeks.
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 7:49 AM
To: 'Cruse & Associates'

Subject: RE: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

I have a CPA Drafted, but will need to change the water language... shouldn’t take long but we up
against a wall with this comp plan stuff... Wednesday?

JW

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 8:32 AM

To: Jeff Watson

Subject: SP-09-00013 Dicken-Luft

Jeff - | do not see a CPA for this application. Can | get an update on where this is in process.

Thanks,

Chris Cruse P.L.S.

Cruse and Associates

217 East 4th Ave.

P.O. Box 959

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-8242 Office

(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com

Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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1/22/2010 12:40 PM

Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 12:39 PM

To: 'Cruse and Associates'

Subject: SP-09-00013 Dicken Luft

Attachments: SP-09-00013 Dicken Luft Comments.pdf

SP-09-00013 Dicken Luft

Transmittal of Comments

Jeff Watson
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development
Services

411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

jeff. watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P: 509.933.8274
F: 509.962.7682

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public Disclosure under
RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the recipient.
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KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

A pr—
KITTITAS COUNTY

MEM

ORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Jeff Watson, Community Development Services
o iy
Christina Wollman, Planner Il (/

September 29, 2009

SUBJECT:  Dicken Luft Short Plat SP-09-00013

Our department has reviewed the short plat application and has the following comments:

X

“Conditional Preliminary Approval” is recommended based on the information
provided. See below for conditions of preliminary approval.

“Additional Information Requested”. Prior to continuing the approval process for the
submitted development, additional information is requested for analysis.

The following shall be conditions of preliminary approval:

1.

Timing of Improvements: This application is subject to the latest revision of the Kittitas
County Road Standards, dated 9/6/05. The following conditions apply and must be
completed prior to the issuance of a building permit for any of the residence within this
plat. A Performance Bond or acceptable financial guarantee may be used, in lieu of the
required improvements, per the conditions outlined in the current Kittitas County Road
Standards.

Access: No. 6 Road is classified as a Rural Minor Collector and all accesses must meet
the 300’ spacing requirement. A single-use driveway may be used to access Lot A1. A
joint-use access may be used to access Lots B1 and B2. If access to Lots B1 and B2 is
from Easement AFN 200808180015, the road must be constructed to Low Density
standards as shown below, and a cul-de-sac constructed at the end of the road.

Joint-Use Driveway: A joint-use access shall serve no more than two tax parcels. See
Kittitas County Road Standards, 9/6/05 edition.

a. Access easements shall be a minimum of 20’ wide. The roadway width shall have a
minimum width of 12’

b. The surface requirement is for a minimum gravel surface depth of 6.

c. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose
property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

Page 1 of 4

411 N.R

uby St. Suite 1 TEL  (509) 962-7523

Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663

G:\Eng\Development\Short Plats\Dicken Luft SP-09-13\Comments LD.doc



Dept. of Public Works

d. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements.

Single-Use Driveway: A single-use access shall serve no more than one lot. See Kittitas
County Road Standards, 9/6/05 edition.

a. The roadway shall be a minimum of 8 wide with gravel surface.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose
property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements.

4. Plat Note: Plat note 11 referring to determining access at the time of development shall
be removed from the final plat.

5. Private Road Certification: Private roads serving any of the lots within this development
shall be inspected and certified by a licensed professional engineer for conformance with
current Kittitas County Road Standards, 9/6/05 edition. Kittitas County Public Works
shall require this road certification to be completed prior to the issuance of a building
permit for any of the structures within the proposed plat.

6. Private Road Improvements: Access shall be constructed as a Low-Density Private
Road. See Kittitas County Road Standards, 9/6/05 edition.

a. Access easements shall be a minimum of 60" wide. The roadway shall have a
minimum width of 20’, with 1’ shoulders, for a total width of 22’

Minimum centerline radius will be 60'.

The surface requirement is for a minimum gravel surface depth of 6”.
Maximum grade is 12%.

Stopping site distance, reference AASHTO.

Entering site distance, reference AASHTO.

@ ™ 0o o o T

Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose
property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

h. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further
access requirements.

i. All roads located within this development or roads that provide access to this
development shall be constructed to current county road standards unless any other
maintenance agreements, forest service road easements or state easements require
higher road standards. The higher of the road standards shall apply.

j.  All easements shall provide for AASHTO radius at the intersection of county road.

k. A paved apron shall be constructed at the intersection of the proposed private
intersection and the county road right of way.
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Dept. of Public Works

10.

11.

12.

13.

Cul-de-Sac: A cul-de-sac turn-around having an outside right-of-way or easement diameter
of at least 110 feet shall be constructed at the closed end of all dead-end roads serving 3
or more lots. The driving surface shall be at least 96 feet in diameter. Cul-de-sacs must
also conform to the requirements specified by the 2006 International Fire Code. Contact
the Fire Marshal regarding any additional cul-de-sac requirements.

Private Road Maintenance Agreement: The applicant shall meet all applicable conditions
of any pre-established or required Private Road Maintenance Agreements.

Lot Closure: It is the responsibility of the Professional Licensed Surveyor (PLS) to ensure
the lot closures are correct and accurate.

Access Permit: An approved access permit shall be required from the Department of
Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or performing work within the
county road right of way.

Addressing: Contact the Kittitas County Rural Addressing Coordinator at (509) 962-7523
to obtain addresses prior to obtaining a building permit. A parcel cannot receive a
building permit or utilities until such parcel is identified with a 911 address.

Fire Protection: Contact the Kittitas County Fire Marshal regarding any additional access
requirements for Emergency Response.

Mailbox Placement: Mailboxes must be approved by U.S. Postal Service. Mailbox
locations are site specific. Contact your local Post Office for location and design
standards before beginning construction.

Current Kittitas County Road Standards, as adopted 9/6/05.
Chapter 12 — PRIVATE ROADS

12.12.010 General

Private roads shall meet the following conditions:

1. Private roads shall meet the minimum access requirements of the International Fire
Code as adopted by the County, and

2. Shall be designed and constructed in conformance with AASHTO Guidelines for
Geometric Design of Very Low-Volume Local Roads (ADT< 400) 2001, as now exists
or hereafter amended, and

3. Shall be inspected and certified by a licensed professional engineer for conformance
with the above referenced standards. In the alternative, an applicant may request the
private roadway to be inspected and subject to the approval of the Public Works
Director. If certification by the public Works Director/County Engineer is desired,
submission of road plans and necessary testing documentation that confirms
compliance with Kittitas County Road Standards is required, and services will be
performed on a reimbursable basis, and

Page 3 of 4

411 N. Ruby St. Suite 1 TEL  (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX  (509) 962-7663

G:\Eng\Development\Short Plats\Dicken Luft SP-09-13\Comments LD.doc



Dept. of Public Works

4. Permanently established by an easement recorded with the Kittitas County Auditor or
right-of-way, providing legal access to each affected lot, dwelling unit, or business,
and

Will not result in land locking of existing or proposed parcels, and

Maintained by the developer or legally responsible owner or homeowners’
association or other legal entity made up of all benefited property owners, under the
provisions of an acceptable and recorded “Private Road Maintenance Agreement”,
and

7. Clearly described on the face of the plat, short plat, or other development
authorization and clearly signed at street location as a private street or road, for the
maintenance of which Kittitas County is not responsible and a disclosure statement of
the same is filed with the County Auditor, and

8. The following note shall be placed on the face of the plat, short plat, or other
development authorization:

“Kittitas County will not accept private roads for maintenance as public streets or
roads until such streets or roads are brought into conformance with current
County Road Standards. This requirement will include the hard surface paving of
any street or road surfaced originally with gravel."

Please let me know if you have any questions or need further information.
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Name, mailing address and day phone of land owner(s) of record:
Landowner(s) signature(s) required on application form.

Name: Doug Dicken Tom Luft

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 639 2740 Cove Road
City/State/ZIP: Ellensburg, WA 98926

Day Time Phone: 925-2222 962-5445

Email Address:

Name, mailing address and day phone of authorized agent (if different from land owner of record):
If an authorized agent is indicated, then the authorized agent’s signature is required
for application submittal.

Agent Name: Chris Cruse

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 959
City/State/ZIP: Ellensburg, WA 98926
Day Time Phone: 962-8242

Email Address:

Street address of property:
Address: No. 6 Road

City/State/ZIP: Ellensburg, WA 98926

Legal description of property:
Parcels A and B in Book 21 of Surveys at Page 207.

Tax parcel number(s): 17-19-19040-0002 and 17-19-19040-0005

Property size: 50.60 (acres)

Narrative project description: Please include the following information in your description: describe project size,
location, water supply, sewage disposal and all qualitative features of the proposal; include every element of the
proposal in the description (be specific, attach additional sheets as necessary):

4 lot short plat with individual wells and septic systems. See the application map for
additional information.

Are Forest Service roads/easements involved with accessing your development?
Yes W0 (Circle) If yes, explain:
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